                                                    ADDENDUM  NO. 1
July 12, 2016
“Furniture and Installations for the Library”

BID NO. 3120                         10:00 A.M.
              July 27, 2016
The following modifications to the referenced project shall be incorporated into the original specifications and/or plans.  Unless a change is specifically made by addendums, the specifications and/or plans as issued, shall govern.  Bidders are requested to acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Invitation to Bid #3120
Include in the bid:
· Question: Can you provide a layout of the transaction table setup?

Answer: No, I do not have a desired layout, but the outlets in the room will dictate where the tables are installed. The outlets are all aligned along the wall upon entry to the Internet Café. The tables should not obstruct the walk way or flow of service in the room ad not exceed 15 ft. into the walk area. 
· Question: Can you provide pictures of the items listed?
Answer: At present, I do not have photos.
· Question: Will similar items be accepted as alternates?

Answer: Substitutes are acceptable provided they meet the same dimensions, quality, warranty, lifetime use and appearance.

· Question: Is there a required delivery/installation date?

Answer: Items may be delivered between October and November 2016

· Question: Can you tell me where the last two items listed under scope of service; qty. (10) table, round 72” wood, veneer and qty. (2) table, 72x30, wood veneer, expresso will be located and how will they be used?

Answer: They will be placed on the first floor in the seminar rooms. They will be used for multiple purposes such as study, eating, meetings etc.

· Question: With that type of use I would recommend a multipurpose room type tables. Wood veneer that you have spec’d would be typically for an executive area. Wood veneer is also very expensive. Would you consider multipurpose tables for the two items?
Answer: I want them to match the existing tables.
BID #3120
Please resolve these concerns before bids are received under cover of the addendum.
We acknowledge receipt of the following addenda: No.                  Date ____________                                        

No.              Date                      No.                Date                                                                        

COMPANY_____________________________________________________________

NAME__________________________________________________________________

DATE__________________________________________________________________

Evidence of Authority to submit the bid shall be in accordance with R.S. 38:2212(a)(1)(c) and/or R.S. 39:1594(c)(2)(d)

END OF ADDENDUM
Marilyn Manuel - Director of Purchasing 

